Table of Contents

Selected Antioch College Course Tags	2
Antioch Commons	3
Antioch Seminar	4
Capstone Project Preparation	5
Critical Race and Ethnic Studies	6
Gender and Sexuality Studies	10
Effective Dialogue	13
Methods	14
Quantitative Requirement	19
Writing Requirement	20
Sustainability Requirement	21
Sustainability-Focused Courses	23 28

This listing includes all courses offered at Antioch College from Fall 2013 through Spring 2023, inclusively.

For courses offered Fall 2011-Summer 2013, contact the Office of Academic Affairs.

For course information, including tags, see the current college catalog.

Last updated 21 June 2023

Selected Antioch College Course Tags

AC Antioch Commons

AS Antioch Seminar

C-PREP Capstone Project Preparation

D-CRES Diversity - Critical Race & Ethnicity Studies

D-GSS Diversity - Gender & Sexuality Studies

ED Effective Dialogue

M Methods

Q Quantitative

W Writing

S-F Sustainability-Focused

S-C Sustainability-Containing

Antioch Commons

Courses that meet the *Antioch Commons (A-C)* requirement

Course must include the following Course Objectives (Course Learning Outcomes)

- Gain basic information literacy skills, and where and how to access information and campus resources
- Introduce students to Antioch resources and history relevant to theme/field
- Introduce students to method(s) of inquiry relevant to theme/field
- Investigate the concept of "the commons" from related disciplinary perspectives and how this applies to Antioch College

Optional: Any course could add more objectives, such as

- Understand the general history of Antioch College and its current and historical governance
- Gain basic media literacy skills
- Key community agreements/policy (ex: SOPP, RDPP)

Mandatory Basis of Evaluation/Schedule of Events

• One reflection paper assignment based on an 11th week meeting that will be coordinated by all AC faculty for a given term in which the concept of the "commons" will be discussed by all students taking an AC course that term

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term
	All others	
ANTC 101	Antioch Commons	All sections
ARTS 111	Visual Language: Two Dimensional Design	WI22
ENVS 105	Introduction to Environmental Science	FA20, FA21
HIST 105	The World Beyond: Cultural Imagination, Exchanges, and History	FA21, FA22
LIT 130	Literature and Social Justice: The Trickster Figure: Power, Culture, and the Underdog	FA20
MATH 103	Topics in Algebra	FA21
SSC 105	Social Inquiry	FA20, FA21, F22
SCI 101	Foundational Topics in Sciences: The Structure and Function of Trees	FA22
VISA 102	Stuff	FA20. FA21, FA22

BEFORE FALL 2018

None

Antioch Seminar

Courses that meet the *Antioch Seminars (AS)* requirement

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title		Term
		All others	
ANTC 170	Antioch Seminar		All offerings

	All others	
GS 110	Global Seminar: Water < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
GS 120	Global Seminar: Food < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
GS 130	Global Seminar: Energy < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
GS 140	Global Seminar: Health < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
GS 150	Global Seminar: Governance < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
GS 160	Global Seminar: Education < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
GS 170	Global Seminar: (subtitle) < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
GSC 210	Continued Studies in Global Seminar: (subtitle) < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
GSC 310	Continued Studies in Global Seminar: (subtitle) < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings

Capstone Project Preparation

Courses that meet the *Capstone Project Preparation (C-PREP)* requirement

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term
	Arts Division	
CAP 394	Capstone Project Preparation: (subtitle)	All offerings
	Humanities Division	
CAP 394	Capstone Project Preparation: (subtitle)	All offerings
	Sciences Division	
CAP 394	Capstone Project Preparation: (subtitle)	All offerings
	Social Sciences Division	
CAP 394	Capstone Project Preparation: (subtitle)	All offerings

	Arts Division	
ARTS 494	Senior Seminar - Studio Practice and Critique < <deleted course<="" td=""><td>All offerings</td></deleted>	All offerings
	Humanities Division	
HUM 494	Senior Seminar in the Humanities < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
	Sciences Division	
SCI 394	Junior Seminar in the Sciences < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
SCI 494	Senior Seminar in the Sciences < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
	Social Sciences Division	
SSC 394	Social Science Junior Seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
SSC 494	Social Science Senior Seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings

Critical Race and Ethnic Studies

Courses that meet the Critical Race and Ethnic Studies (D-CRES) requirement

In order for courses to meet this requirement

- Main topic of course is race & ethnicity (it should be in the title of the course)
- The course should explicitly cover:
 - o Privilege

Title

- o Intersectional approach
- o Structural forms of discrimination
- o Personal forms of discrimination (implicit/internalized)
- Social construction
- One course can only count for one requirement (either CRES or GSS) even if it covers both

Term

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number

Number	Tuc	Term
	Humanities Division	
HIST 210	African American History, from the Colonial Period to the Present	All offerings
HIST 231	Latin American History, from the Colonial Period to the Present	All offerings
HIST 234	Native American History	All offerings
HIST 235	Asian American History	All offerings
HIST 250	The Construction of Race and Ethnicity in North America	All offerings
HIST 334	History of a Person: Gandhi	FA21
HIST 370	Special Topics in History: The Scottsboro Boys: Race, Sex, and Gender in Segregated South	SP21
LIT 246	Literary Periods II (After 1848): The Harlem Renaissance	SP19, FA19
LIT 370	Special Topics in History: The Scottsboro Boys: Race, Sex, and Gender in Segregated South	SP21
LIT 270	Special Topics in Literature: Thinking Global Genders and Sexuality	WI20

Number	Title	Term
	Social Sciences Division	
ANTH 220	Race and Racism	All offerings
ANTH 235	Rhetoric, Repression, and Resistance	All offerings
ANTH 240	Special Topics in Race & Ethnicity: (subtitle) < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
ANTH 245	Environmental Justice	All offerings
ANTH 255	Sex, Gender, Culture	All offerings
ANTH 260	Sex and Gender in Cross-Cultural Perspective < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI20
ANTH 265	Contemporary Activist Ethnographies	All offerings
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Writing Ethnography	SP20
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Activist Anthropology	W21
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Necropolitics	ND21
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Anthropology of Incarceration	SP20
ANTH 305	Anthropology of Space and Place	WI20
ANTH 320	Anthropology of Incarceration	All offerings
ANTH 330	Politics, Ethnicity, Nationalism	All offerings
ANTH 355	Advanced Theories in Cultural Anthropology	All offerings
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Intersections of Environmental Justice	WI19
ANTH 380	Inside-Out	All offerings
PECO 330	Political Economy of Race & Gender	All offerings
PSYC 395	Special Topics in Psychology: Cultural Psychology	SP21
	All others	
CRES 101	Introduction to Critical Race and Ethnic Studies	All offerings
ICPE 205	Experimantal Course: Practicum in Ancestral Rootwork as Living Cultural History	FA22
FRAN 302	French & Francophone Otherness in Literature	All offerings
SPAN 303	Hispanophone Cultural Diversity	All offerings

Number	Title	Term
	Humanities Division	ı
HIST 210	African American History, from the Colonial Period to the Present	All offerings
HIST 231	Latin American History, from the Colonial Period to the Present	All offerings
HIST 234	Native American History	All offerings
HIST 235	Asian American History	All offerings
HIST 250	The Construction of Race and Ethnicity in North America	All offerings
HIST 370	Special Topics in History: Scottsboro Trials	SP15
HIST 370	Special Topics in History: Mexican Borderlands	WI17
HIST 370	Special Topics in History: The Scottsboro Boys: Race, Sex, and Gender in Segregated South	SP17 section 1
LIT 110	Literature and History: The Literary Legacy of Slavery	WI15
LIT 110	Literature and History: Native American Literature	SU15
LIT 321	Ethnicity in Literature < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
	Social Sciences Division	
ANTH 220	Contemporary Indigenous Peoples < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
ANTH 240	Special Topics in Race & Ethnicity: (subtitle) < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Critical Prison Studies	FA17 section 1
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Anthropological Survey of the Islamic World	SP14
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Displaced Peoples	SP15
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Inside-Out: Race, Gender, Citizenship	: SP15
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Critical Issues in Cont. Japan	SP17 section 1
ANTH 380	Inside-Out	All offerings
PECO 330	Political Economy of Race & Gender	All offerings

Number	Title	Term
	All others	
GS 170	Global Seminar: Diversity and Social Justice < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA16 section 1
GS 170	Global Seminar: Borders, Borderlands, and Border- Crossings < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI17 section 2
GS 170	Global Seminar: Borders, Borderlands & Border Crossings < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU18 section 2

Gender and Sexuality Studies

Courses that meet the *Gender and Sexuality Studies (D-GSS)* requirement

In order for courses to meet this requirement

- Main topic of course is gender & sexuality (it should be in the title of the course)
- The course should explicitly cover:
 - o Privilege
 - o Intersectional approach
 - o Structural forms of discrimination
 - o Personal forms of discrimination (implicit/internalized)
 - Social construction
- One course can only count for one requirement (either CRES or GSS) even if it covers both

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term
	Humanities Division	
HIST 233	U.S. Women's History	All offerings
HIST 240	Gender Expression and Sexual Orientation: A Global History	All offerings
HIST 370	Special Topics in History: The Scottsboro Boys: Race, Sex, and Gender in Segregated South	SP21
LIT 130	Literature and Social Justice: LBGTQ Lives	WI19
LIT 230	Introduction to a Form: Memoir	FA18
LIT 246	Literary Periods II (After 1848): The Harlem Renaissance	SP19, FA19
LIT 270	Special Topics in Literature: Thinking Global Genders and Sexuality	WI20
LIT 301	Introduction to Literary Theory	SP22
LIT 325	Literature and Power: Women Write the Erotic	WI18, SP20
LIT 370	Special Topics in History: The Scottsboro Boys: Race, Sex, and Gender in Segregated South	SP21
LIT 370	Special Topics in Literature: Queer Reading	FA18
PHIL 335	Feminist Philosophy and Political Theory	All offerings
Number	Title	Term

	Social Sciences Division	
ANTH 115	Language and the Human Experience	All offerings
ANTH 220	Race and Racism	All offerings
ANTH 235	Rhetoric, Repression, and Resistance	All offerings
ANTH 240	Special Topics in Race and Ethnicity: Popular Culture through Critical Race Feminism < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI19
ANTH 245	Environmental Justice	All offerings
ANTH 255	Sex, Gender, Culture	All offerings
ANTH 260	Sex & Gender in Cross-Cultural Perspective < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Activist Anthropology	WI21
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Necropolitics	FA21
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Anthropology of Incarceration	SP20
ANTH 305	Anthropology of Space and Place	WI20
ANTH 320	Anthropology of Incarceration	All offerings
ANTH 350	Theory of Cultural Anthropology II < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP21
ANTH 355	Advanced Theories in Cultural Anthropology	All offerings
ANTH 380	Inside-Out	All offerings
PECO 330	Political Economy of Race & Gender	All offerings
PSYC 395	Abnormal Psychology	SP22
All others		
GSS 101	Introduction to Gender and Sexuality Studies	All offerings
IPCE 305	Experimental Course: Feminist Craft Theory & Practice	eJA20

Humanities Division			
HIST 233	U.S. Women's History	All offerings	
HIST 240	Gender Expression and Sexual Orientation: A Global History	All offerings	
HIST 370	Special Topics in History: The Personal is Political: The Autobiographical Voice and the Women's Liberation Movement	W14	
LIT 320	Gender in Literature < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings	
LIT 370	Special Topics in Literature: Queer Reading	FA16	
PHIL 335	Feminist Philosophy and Political Theory	All offerings	
	Social Sciences Division		
ANTH 260	Sex & Gender in Cross-Cultural Perspective < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings	
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Anthropology: Critical Prison Studies	FA17 section 1	
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Displaced Peoples	SP15	
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Inside-Out: Race, Gender, Citizenship	SP15	
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Women & Development	SP 16 section 1	
ANTH 380	Inside-Out	All offerings	
PECO 330	Political Economy of Race & Gender	All offerings	
PSYC 395	Special Topics in Psychology: Psychology of Gender	WI15	
	All others		
GS 170	Global Seminar: Diversity and Social Justice < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA16 section 1: contact Registrar's Office	
GS 170	Global Seminar: Borders, Borderlands & Border Crossings < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU18 section 2	

Effective Dialogue

Course that meets the *Effective Dialogue (ED)* Requirement

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term	
	All others		
ANTC 102	Dialogue Across Difference	all sections	

BEFORE FALL 2018

(None)

Methods

Courses that meet the $\it Methods$ ($\it M$) course requirement

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term
	Arts Division	
ARTS 240	Interdisciplinary Studio: Haunting	SP23
ARTS 440	Advanced Interdisciplinary Studio: (subtitle)	All offerings
MEDA 270	Special Topics in Media Arts: AFAAB and the History of Media Art Innovation at Antioch College	FA22
MEDA 315	Socially Conscious Design	FA22
MEDA 350	Special Topics in Documentary: (subtitle)	All offerings
MEDA 380	Advanced Projects in Media Art	All offerings
MEDA 390	Special Topics in Film History: (subtitle)	All offerings
MEDA 465	Advanced Special Topics in Animation: (subtitle)	All offerings
PERF 250	Rehearsal and Production I	SP20
PERF 330	Writing and Performing the Self II	All offerings
PERF 350	Rehearsal and Production II	All offerings
PERF 360	Advanced Special Topics in Performance: (subtitle)	All offerings
VISA 265	Art History/ Art Stories	WI20
VISA 285	Drawing from Observation	FA22
VISA 315	Socially Conscious Design	FA22
VISA 330	Installation Art	All offerings
VISA 365	Visual and Critical Studies Seminar	All offerings
VISA 385	Drawing from Memory	FA22
VISA 400	Contemporary Collaborative Practices in the Visual Arts	All offerings
VISA 470	Advanced Special Topics in Visual Arts: (subtitle)	All offerings
VISA 485	Drawing from Imagination	FA22

Number Title Term

	Humanities Division	
ENG 250	Creative Writing	All offerings
HIST 330	The History of a City: (subtitle)	All offerings
HIST 331	The History of the American City	All offerings
HIST 334	The History of a Person: (subtitle)	All offerings
HIST 335	The History of an Institution: (subtitle)	All offerings
HIST 370	Special Topics in U.S. or World History: (subtitle)	All offerings
LIT 110	Literature and History	WI22
LIT 201	Introduction to the Study of Literature	All offerings
LIT 230	Introduction to a Form: (subtitle)	All offerings
LIT 250	Creative Writing: (subtitle)	All offerings
LIT 301	Introduction to Literary Theory	All offerings
LIT 350	Advanced Creative Writing: (subtitle)	All offerings
PHIL 210	Comparative Philosophy	All offerings
PHIL 225	Critical Thinking	All offerings
PHIL 330	Ancient Philosophy	All offerings
PHIL 332	Modern Philosophy	All offerings
	Sciences Division	
BIO 210	Botany	All offerings
BIO 240	Zoology < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
BIO 350	Natural History of the Vertebrates < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
CAP 394	Capstone Project Preparation: Junior Seminar in the Sciences	WI19, WI21, WI22, WI23
CAP 394	Capstone Project Preparation: Sciences	WI20
ENVS 205	Ecology	All offerings
ENVS 230	Soil: A Living System	All offerings
ENVS 339	Ecological Agriculture	All offerings
ENVS 360	Ecosystem Ecology with Forest Lab	All offerings
ENVS 430	Global Climate Change	All offerings
ENVS 450	Advanced Topics in Ecology: Field Methods	SP22
MATH 205	Intermediate Statistics	All offerings
SCI 297*	Independent Scientific Research	All offerings
SCI 397*	Advanced Scientific Research	All offerings

Number	Title	Term
	Social Sciences Division	
ANTH 115	Language and the Human Experience	FA21
ANTH 265	Contemporary Activist Ethnographies	SP22
ANTH 355	Advanced Theories in Cultural Anthropology	SP23
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Writing Ethnography	SP20
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Activist Ethnography	SP21
PECO 295	Special Topics in Political Economy: US Politics and the Media	FA22
PECO 375	International Relations	All offerings
PECO 390	Special Topics in Political Economy: Global Political Ecology	WI19
PECO 390-1	Special Topics in Political Economy: Community-Based Research	WI20
PECO 445	Political Ecology II: Advanced Readings	All offerings
PSYC 242	Cognitive Psychology	WI19
PSYC 370	Special Topics in Psychology: The Social and Psychological Study of Autobiographical Documents	WI19
PSYC 395	Special Topics in Psychology: Community-Based Research	WI20
PSYC 395	Special Topics in Psychology: The Psychological Study of Music	FA20
	All others	
IPCE 205 Ora	al History I the Liberal Arts workshop	JA19

Number	Title	Term	
	Arts Division		
ARTS 440	Advanced Interdisciplinary Studio: (subtitle)	All offerings	
MEDA 350	Special Topics in Documentary: (subtitle)	All offerings	
MEDA 380	Advanced Projects in Media Art	All offerings	
MEDA 390	Special Topics in Film History: (subtitle)	All offerings	
MEDA 465	Advanced Special Topics in Animation: (subtitle)	All offerings	
PERF 330	Writing and Performing the Self II	All offerings	
PERF 350	Rehearsal and Production II	All offerings	
PERF 360	Advanced Special Topics in Performance: (subtitle)	All offerings	
VISA 330	Installation Art	All offerings	
VISA 365	Visual and Critical Studies Seminar	All offerings	

Number	Title	Term	
Arts Division (cont.)			
VISA 400	Contemporary Collaborative Practices in the Visual Arts	All offerings	
VISA 470	Advanced Special Topics in Visual Arts: (subtitle)	All offerings	
	Humanities Division		
ENG 250	Creative Writing	All offerings	
HIST 330	The History of a City: (subtitle)	All offerings	
HIST 331	The History of the American City	All offerings	
HIST 334	The History of a Person: (subtitle)	All offerings	
HIST 335	The History of an Institution: (subtitle)	All offerings	
HIST 370	Special Topics in U.S. or World History: (subtitle)	All offerings	
LIT 201	Introduction to the Study of Literature	All offerings	
LIT 210	Introduction to the Literary Tradition in English < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings	
LIT 230	Introduction to a Form: (subtitle)	All offerings	
LIT 250	Creative Writing: (subtitle)	All offerings	
LIT 290	Introduction to Advanced Study in Literature < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings	
LIT 301	Introduction to Literary Theory	All offerings	
LIT 350	Advanced Creative Writing: (subtitle)	All offerings	
PHIL 210	Comparative Philosophy	All offerings	
PHIL 225	Critical Thinking	All offerings	
PHIL 330	Ancient Philosophy	All offerings	
PHIL 332	Modern Philosophy	All offerings	

Number	Title	Term
	Sciences Division	
BIO 210	Botany	All offerings
BIO 240	Zoology	All offerings
BIO 350	Natural History of the Vertebrates	All offerings
ENVS 205	Ecology	All offerings
ENVS 230	Soil: A Living System	All offerings
ENVS 339	Ecological Agriculture	All offerings
ENVS 360	Ecosystem Ecology	All offerings
MATH 205	Intermediate Statistics	All offerings
SCI 297*	Independent Scientific Research	All offerings
SCI 397*	Advanced Scientific Research	All offerings
SCI 394	Junior Seminar in the Sciences < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
SCI 494	Senior Seminar in the Sciences < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
	Social Sciences Division	
PECO 375	International Relations	All offerings
PECO 445	Political Ecology II: Advanced Readings	All offerings
SSC 391	Qualitative Methods in Social Sciences < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
SSC 392	Quantitative Methods in Social Sciences < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
SSC 490	Social Science Research Methods < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings

Quantitative Requirement

Courses that meet the *Quantitative (Q)* requirement

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term
	Humanities Division	
PHIL 235	Logic	All offerings
	All others	
MATH 102	Explorations in Math and Quantitative Reasoning	All offerings
MATH 103	Topics in Algebra	All offerings
MATH 105	Introduction to Statistics	All offerings
MATH 151	Precalculus	All offerings
MATH 155	Calculus I	All offerings
MATH 160	Calculus 2	All offerings
MATH 205	Intermediate Statistics	All offerings

	All others	
GSQ 105*	Quantitative Seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
MATH 102	Explorations in Math and Quantitative Reasoning	All offerings
MATH 105	Introduction to Statistics	All offerings
MATH 107*	Review of College Algebra < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
MATH 110	Precalculus < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
MATH 115	Calculus I < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
MATH 150	College Algebra < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
MATH 151	Precalculus	All offerings
MATH 155	Calculus I	All offerings
MATH 160	Calculus 2	All offerings
MATH 205	Intermediate Statistics	All offerings
MATH 330	Statistics < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings

^{* 2} credit course; additional credits may be required.

Writing Requirement

Courses that meet the $\textit{Writing}\xspace$ requirement

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term
ENG 101	English Composition Plus	All offerings
ENG 105	English Composition	All offerings
ENG 251	Expository Writing	All offerings

GSW 105*	Writing Seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings
ENG 105*	Writing Seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings

^{* 2} credit course; additional credits may be required.

Sustainability Requirement

In order for courses to meet this requirement

Antioch College is adopting the following criteria, derived from the AASHE (<u>Association for Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education</u>) curricular sustainability standards. A sustainability tagged course must address sustainability as an integrated concept including one or more social, economic, and environmental dimensions.

Sustainability challenges

Consistent with <u>Transforming Our World: The 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development</u> (United Nations, 2015), major sustainability challenges include (but are not limited to) climate change, global poverty and inequality, natural resource depletion, and environmental degradation. To identify courses that contribute towards understanding or solving sustainability challenges, it is helpful to ask:

- Does the course contribute towards realizing one <u>or more</u> of the principles outlined in <u>the Earth Charter</u>? *And/or*
- Does the course contribute towards achieving one <u>or more</u> of the targets embedded in the <u>United Nations Sustainable Development Goals</u> (SDGs)?

Criteria for courses that meet the Sustainability Requirement:

A course may either focus on sustainability, or contain a sufficient amount of sustainability-related material, to qualify as a course that meets the sustainability-tagged course requirement at Antioch College. For the purposes of meeting this requirement, sustainability-related course learning outcomes must be explicitly highlighted as such in the syllabus, and should focus on understanding or solving one or more major sustainability challenges.

While a foundational course such as chemistry or psychology might provide knowledge that is useful to practitioners of sustainability, it would not be considered a sustainability course, unless the course learning outcomes explicitly describe the sustainability outcomes. Likewise, although specific tools or practices such as GIS (Geographical Information Systems) or Oral History can be applied towards sustainability, such courses would not count as sustainability courses unless their primary and explicit focus is on sustainable applications. If there is a sustainability unit, module or activity within one of these courses, but it is not the main focus, the course may be counted as a "course that includes sustainability":

Sustainability-focused courses

For the purposes of meeting the Sustainability Requirement, a "sustainability-focused course" is one in which the *primary and explicit focus* of the course learning outcomes is on sustainability and/or on understanding or solving one or more major sustainability challenges. This sustainability-related content must be documented in course descriptions and syllabi (including, but not limited to, the schedule of course activities). This does not necessarily have to be reflected in the course title. Examples include courses in which the *primary and explicit focus* is on:

- Sustainability as an integrated concept having social, economic, and environmental dimensions:
 - Introduction to Environmental Science, Sustainable Development, Sustainability Science, etc.
- The application of sustainability within a field:
 - o Sustainable Agriculture, Architecture for Sustainability, Sustainable Business, etc.
- Providing skills and/or knowledge directly connected to understanding or solving one or more major sustainability challenges, *within a framework of sustainability*

O Climate Change Science, Renewable Energy Policy, Environmental Justice, Green Chemistry, etc.

Sustainability-containing courses

For the purposes of meeting the Sustainability Requirement, a "sustainability-containing course" is one in which at least 10% of the content has its *primary and explicit focus* on sustainability; the course as a whole does not need to be primarily focused on sustainability or a related topic. This sustainability-related content must be documented in course descriptions and syllabi (including, but not limited to, the schedule of course activities).

- The minimum time spent on sustainability must be equivalent to one full week of teaching activities in a 10-week quarter, but need not be all within the same week/section;
- It is recommended that courses that include "applied/hands-on" sessions such as lab or studio time devote at least one complete lab/studio session explicitly to sustainability and/or its applications; this session need not be within the same week(s) as the "lecture" portion of the class;
- Examples include courses that:
 - Incorporate a unit or module on sustainability or a sustainability challenge
 - Include one or more sustainability-focused activities
 - Integrate sustainability issues throughout the course

Sustainability-Focused Courses

FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term	
Humanities Division			
LIT 130	Literature and Social Justice	All offerings	
PHIL 221	Environmental Ethics & Political Theory	All offerings	
PHIL 290	Indian and Buddhist Philosophies	All offerings	
	Sciences Division		
BIO 210	Botany	FA22, FA23	
BIO 240	Zoology	All offerings	
BIO 340	Evolutionary Biology	All offerings	
ENVS 105	Introduction to Environmental Science	All offerings	
ENVS 205	Ecology	WI19, WI20, WI21, WI22, WI23	
ENVS 220	Aquatic Biology < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings	
ENVS 230	Soil: A Living System + Lab	FA21	
ENVS 330	Conservation Biology	All offerings	
ENVS 335	Field Plant Ecology	All offerings	
ENVS 339	Ecological Agriculture	All offerings	
ENVS 360	Ecosystem Ecology with Forest Lab	FA18, FA20, FA22	
ENVS 430	Global Climate Change	All offerings	
SCI 101	Foundational Topics in Science: The Structure and Function of Trees	FA22	
SCI 370	Special Topics in Sciences: Horace Mann Sustainability Studio	SP20	

Number	Title	Term		
Humanities Division				
ANTH 230	Anthropology of Human Rights < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings		
ANTH 245	Environmental Justice	All offerings		
ANTH 250	Economic Anthropology < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings		
ANTH 380	Inside Out: Race, Gender & Citizenship	All offerings		
PECO 105	Foundations of Political Economy	FA18		
PECO 110	Principles of Economics	All offerings		
PECO 245	Political Ecology I: The Global Ecological Crisis	All offerings		
PECO 260	Political Economy of Technology	All offerings		
PECO 270	Political Economic Theory	FA16, FA17		
PECO 315	Environmental Economics	All offerings		
PECO 320	Labor Economics	All offerings		
PECO 330	Political Economy of Race and Gender	All offerings		
PECO 350	Public Policy	All offerings		
PECO 390	Special Topics Political Economy: Global Political Ecology	WI19		
PECO 445	Political Ecology II: Advanced Readings	All offerings		
	All others			
ANTC 170	Antioch Seminar: Wrestling with Environmental Challenges	SP21		
ANTC 170	Antioch Seminar: Reskilling, Sustainability & Community	WI22		
EXPR 240	Food, Farming, and Resilience: Integrative Learning on the Antioch Farm	All offerings		
EXPR 241	Reskilling, Sustainability, and Community Engagement	All offerings		
EXPR 242	Resilience in the Anthropocene	All offerings		
EXPR 341	Seed Sovereignty and Citizen Action	All offerings		
FARM 101	Ecological Growing Practicum: (subtitle)	FA22, ND22, WI23		
FARM 210	Community Food Projects: (subtitle)	All offerings		

Number	Title	Term	
	Arts Division		
PERF 360	Advanced Topics in Performance: Devised Theater	WI16	
	Humanities Divisio	n	
LIT 130	Literature and Social Justice	All offerings	
PHIL 221	Environmental Ethics & Political Theory	All offerings	
PHIL 310	Special Topics Philosophy: Ecological Philosophy & Theology	SP16	
	Sciences Division	1	
BIO 240	Zoology	All offerings	
BIO 340	Evolutionary Biology	All offerings	
CHEM 220	Environmental Chemistry < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings	
ENVS 105	Introduction to Environmental Science	All offerings	
ENVS 220	Aquatic Biology	All offerings	
ENVS 230	Soil Science < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings	
ENVS 305	Ecology	All offerings	
ENVS 315	Hydrology < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings	
ENVS 330	Conservation Biology	All offerings	
ENVS 335	Field Plant Ecology	All offerings	
ENVS 339	Ecological Agriculture	All offerings	
SCI 370	Special Topics in Sciences: Climate Change Biology	WI17 section 1	

Number	Title	Term		
Social Sciences Division				
ANTH 220	Contemporary Indigenous Peoples < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings		
ANTH 230	Anthropology of Human Rights < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings		
ANTH 250	Economic Anthropology < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings		
ANTH 310 /PECO 310	Anthropology of Globalization < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI16		
ANTH 340	Anthropology Practicum: Prison Horticultural Programs	SU17		
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Engendering Homelessness: Approaches in Ethnography and Intersectional Theory	WI17		
ANTH 380	Inside Out: Race, Gender & Citizenship	All offerings		
PECO 110	Principles of Economics	All offerings		
PECO 260	Political Economy of Technology	All offerings		
PECO 270	Political Economic Theory	FA16, FA17		
PECO 280	Global Political Economy < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP17		
PECO 315	Environmental Economics	All offerings		
PECO 320	Labor Economics	All offerings		
PECO 330	Political Economy of Race and Gender	All offerings		
PECO 350	Public Policy	All offerings		
PSYC 210	Ecopsychology < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings		
PSYC 215	Social Marketing for Sustainability < <deleted course="">></deleted>	All offerings		
PSYC 395B	Special Topics Psychology: Social Marketing Sustainability	SP16 section 1		
	All others			
GS 110	Global Seminar: Water < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU16		
GS 120	Global Seminar: Food < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP16		
GS 130	Global Seminar: Energy < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU15		
GS 170	Global Seminar: Food, Farming & Resilience: Integrative Learning < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP17 section 1		
GS 170	Global Seminar: Food: Global & Local Challenges < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP17 section 2		

Number	Title	Term
	All others (cont.	.)
GS 170	Global Seminar: Sustain Through Participatory Action Research < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU17 section 1
GS 170	Global Seminar: Reskilling, Sustainability, Community Engagement < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA17 section 1
GSC 210	Cont Studies/Global Sem: Wind Turbine Design & Construction < <deleted course="">></deleted>	n FA14 section 1
GSC 210	Continued Studies in Global Seminar: Wind Turbine Workshop < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA15 section 1
GSC 210	Continued Studies in Global Seminar: Food < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI16 section 1
GSC 210	Continued Studies in Global Seminar: Weston Hall < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU17 section 1
GSC 210	Cont Studies Global Sem: Reskilling: Gender & Self Reliance < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP17 section 2
GSC 210	Cont St in Global Seminar: Reskilling-Plantcraft & Folk Art < <deleted course="">></deleted>	t SU17 section 2
GSQ 105	Quantitative Seminar - GS Energy < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU15
GSW 105	Writing Seminar - GS Energy < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU15 sections 1 & 2

Sustainability-Containing Courses FALL 2018 AND LATER

Number	Title	Term	
Humanities Division			
HIST 105	The World Beyond: Cultural Imagination, Exchanges and History	FA19	
HIST 110	Ohio Stories: Farm Edition	FA18	
PHIL 110	Law and Justice in the Western Tradition: Farm Edition	n FA18	
PHIL 115	Eastern Thought	All offerings	
PHIL 290	Indian and Buddhist Philosophies	All offerings	
PHIL 310	Special Topics in Philosophy: Buddhist Philosophy	SP22	
	Sciences Division		
BIO 101	Principles of Biology	WI19, WI20, WI 21, W22	
BIO 210	Botany	All offerings	
BIO 230	General Microbiology + Lab	WI20, FA21	
BIO 350	Natural History of the Vertebrates	SP20	
ENVS 450	Advanced Topics in Ecology: Field Methods	SP22	
SCI 101	Foundational Topics in Sciences: The Structure and Function of Trees	SP21	
SCI 101	Foundational Topics in Sciences: Natural History of Dinosaurs and Other Amazing Creatures	SP19	
	Social Sciences Division		
ANTH 105	Cultural Anthropology	FA18	
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Intersections of Environmental Justice	WI19 section 1	
PECO 280	Capitalism I: Globalization and Development	All offerings	
PECO 385	Capitalism III: Transnational Corporations	All offerings	
All others			
ANTC 101	Antioch Commons	FA18	
EXPR 140	The Antioch Harvest	All offerings	
EXPR 340	The Antioch Apothecary: Teas & Tinctures, Syrups & Salves	All offerings	
FARM 101	Ecological Growing Practicum: (subtitle)	All offerings	

Arts Division			
ARTS 440/ HIST 370	Special Topics: Nuclear Fallout: The Bomb in Three Archives	SP18	
PERF 360	Advanced Topics in Performance: The Body is Present	FA17	
	Humanities Division		
HIST 105	The World Beyond: Cultural Imagination, Exchanges and History	WI17, FA17	
HIST 210	African American History, From the Colonial Period to the Present	FA17	
HIST 221	United States History Since 1877	WI17	
HIST 225	World History I, to 1500	FA17	
HIST 235	Asian American History	FA17	
HIST 240	Gender Expression and Sexual Orientation: A Global History	WI17	
HIST 334	The History of a Person: Gandhi	FA15, FA16, SP18	
HIST 370	Special Topics in History: U.SMexican Borderlands History	WI17	
LIT 120	Literature and Science: Climate Fiction < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU16, WI17	
PHIL 115	Eastern Thought	All offerings	
PHIL 290	Indian and Buddhist Philosophies	All offerings	
	Sciences Division		
BIO 105	Life: Cells and Molecules + Lab < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI17	
BIO110	Life: Organisms and Systems < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI17, FA17	
BIO 210	Botany	All offerings	
BIO 350	Natural History of the Vertebrates	SP18	
CHEM 160	General Chemistry II and Lab	SU15, SU16, SU17	
SCI 101	Foundational Topics in Sciences: From Atoms to Pharmaceutical Ethics With "Visual" Lab	WI17	

SCI 270	Special Topics in Science: Zoology	SP15 section 1
SCI 270	Special Topics in Science: Applications of GIS	SP16 section 1
SCI 270	Special Topics in Sciences: Biological Physics	WI17 section 2
	Social Sciences Division	
ANTH 105	Cultural Anthropology	FA14, SU15, SU16, FA16, FA17
ANTH 110	Culture Conflict < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU15, SU16, WI17
ANTH 260	Sex and Gender in Cross-Cultural Perspective < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI15, FA15, SU17
ANTH 270	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Critical Prison Studies	FA17
ANTH 350	Reading Ethnography as Theory II < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP15
ANTH 350	Theory in Cultural Anthropology II	SP15, SP16
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Displaced Peoples	SP15 section 1
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Engendering Homelessness: Approaches in Ethnography and Intersectional Theory	WI17 section 1
ANTH 370	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Inside-Out: Race, Gender, Citizenship	SP15 section 2
ANTH 370B	Special Topics in Cultural Anthropology: Women & Development	SP16 section 1
PECO 105	Foundations of Political Economy	FA14, FA16
PECO 285	Capitalism II: Capital in the Digital Age	All offerings
PECO 310	Anthropology of Globalization	WI16
PECO 360	Comparative Political Economy	WI17
PECO 385	Capitalism III: Transnational Corporations	All offerings
PECO 390	Special Topics in Political Economy: Urban Political Economy	SP18
PECO 390	Special Topics Political Economy: Political Economy of City	SP16 section 1
PECO 390	Special Topics in PECO: Applied Sem. in Institutional	SP17 section 1

Design PSYC 205 Learning and Behavior FA17 PSYC 310 Biopsychology WI17 SSC 392 Quantitative Research Methods in Social Sciences WI17 <deleted course>>

	All others	
GS 140	Global Seminar: Health < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA14
GS 150	Global Seminar: Governance < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA15
GS 160	Global Seminar: Education < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI15, WI16
GS 170	Global Seminar: Borders, Borderlands, and Border- Crossings < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI17 section 2
GS 170	Global Seminar: Diversity and Social Justice < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA16 section 1
GS 170	Global Seminar: Participatory Education < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI17 section 1
GS 170	Global Seminar: Divided States - Dialogue across Difference < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA16 section 2
GS 170	Global Seminar: Exploring and Appreciating the Natural World < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA17 section 2
GS 170	Global Seminar: US Foreign Policy: the Geopolitics of Empire < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU17 section 2
GSC 210	Continued Studies in Global Seminar: On Eating, Thinking and Cooking < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP16 section 1, WI17 section 1, SU18 section 1
GSC 210	Continued Studies in Global Seminar: Governance < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP16 section 2
GSC 210	Continued Studies in GS: Action-Research on Participatory Ed < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI17 section 2
GSC 210	Cont. St in Global Sem: Moveable Feast: A Community of Food < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SP17 section 1
GSQ 105	Quantitative Seminar - GS Health < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA14 section 1
GSQ 105	Quantitative Seminar - GS Gov < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA15 section 1
GSQ 105	Quantitative Seminar - Global Seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI16 section 1, SU16 section 1
GSW 105	Writing Seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI17 sections 1 & 2
GSW 105	Writing Seminar - GS gov < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA15 section 1
GSW 105	Writing Seminar - GS topic < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA16 sections 1 & 2
GSW 105	Writing Seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA17 sections 1 & 2

GSW 105	Writing Seminar - global seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU16 sections 1 & 2
GSW 105	Writing Seminar - GS < <deleted course="">></deleted>	SU17 section 1
GSW 105	Writing Seminar - GS Ed < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI15 sections 1 & 2
GSW 105	Writing Seminar - Global seminar < <deleted course="">></deleted>	WI16 sections 1 & 2
GSW 105	Writing Seminar - Health < <deleted course="">></deleted>	FA14 section 2